SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL

BOARD FOLDER

REGULAR SESSION

FEBRUARY 23, 2021



Vi,

VI,

Siletz Valley Schools
Regular Meeting Agenda
February 23, 2021 5:30pm

Via Zoom Virtual Meeting

Visit siletzschools.org for link to join meeting

5:30 Call to Order and Roll Cail

Public Participation: The Board welcomes comments and questions from the public. If you wish to address
the Board this evening, please fili out a blue siip available on the table outside the door and hand to the
Board secretary. We ask that you limit your comments to five minutes. If more than one person will be
addressing the same topic, we ask that you appoint a spokesperson. The Board Chair will recognize you at
your turn.

Consent Agenda
a. January Meeting Minutes

5:45** Superintendent’s Report
6:00 Information Jtems

a. Financial Reports
b. Enrollment/Attendance

6:05 Action ltems
a. Approval of Checks and Deposits
b. Adopt Grant Budgets 20-21

¢. Approve Budget Amendment 20-21
d. Approval of Personnel Changes

6:30 pm Adjournment

**Times are a guideline and items may be discussed sooner or later than the time listed.



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
FEBRUARY 23, 2021
ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA
TOPIC: MINUTES
PREPARED BY: DR TUPOU
WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR. TUPOU

TYPE OF ITEM:  Consent [X] Information[ | Discussion [ | Decision [ ]

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

Approve Consent Agenda with January 2021 minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Consent Agenda

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes[X] No[ ] Available: Yes[X] No[ ]

01725/200 1



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
SPECIAL SESSION BOARD MEETING

January 7, 2021

Members present: Sam Whitehead, Sam Tupou, Mike Darcy, Larry Parker
Members absent: Christina Bushnell and Reggie Butler

Guests: Patrick McKnight and Trina Kosydar

5:34 pm Call to Order and Roll Call
Action Items

a. Approval of SIA Grant
$65,000 budget adjusted - Mike made a motion to approve the changes, Larry seconded and the
motion carried.
SIA Planning Tool
Larry made a motion to approve, Mike seconded and the motion carried.

b. Approval of Personnel Changes for 2020-2021
- Tracy Welch, Instructional Assistant
- Casey Gill Jackson, resigned as the Dean of Students and will substitute for HS Spanish until
the end of the quarter
- Holly Shank, counselor (leaving the first grade teaching position open)
- Jesse Bird, additional classes

Mike made a motion to approve, Larry seconded and the motion carried.

¢. First Read
ACB — All Students Belong
Leave in — Public charter school statement on equity.
Delete next two paragraphs — All employees... and All visiitors...
Paragraph beginning “Symbol of hate” Leave in footnotes 3 Confederate flag & 5 Symbols of
hate
Mike made a motion to adopt changes, Larry seconded and the motion carried

ACB-AR — Bias Incident Complaint Procedure

Discussion about the title not matching the All Students Belong AR

Step 1— Add “promptly” and “superintendent”

Step 2 — Add “superintendent”

Remove “reduce the complaint to writing” Replace responding staff to “ superintendent”



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
SPECIAL SESSION BOARD MEETING
January 7, 2021

Page Two

Continue ACB-AR changes

Next two paragraphs “The superintendent replaces administrator” and “make a decision” and
“10 days”

Delete both steps 3 and 4.

Leave In the last paragraph in step 4 — “The Board will ensure that the requirements in Steps 1
and 2 redirection procedures are continued to be met as apprapriate.

Next paragraph beginning Complaints- replace administrator with superintendent

Top of page 3-1 first paragraph should read

“Board and will follow Complaint Procedure {Policy K/L-District-Cammunity Relations.
Complaints against a Board member(s) can be directed to the Board and will follow Complaint
Procedure {Policy K/L- District-Community Relations

Next paragraph — add “or” and “or a student”

Leave in last paragraph on page 3-1

3. GBEB- Communicable Diseases — Staff
No changes

4. GBEB-AR
Delete number 11

d. Approval of 2020-2021 HASS Plan
Larry made a motion to approve, Mike seconded and the mation seconded.

6:40 pm Adjournment

Larry made a motion to approve, Mike seconded and the motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Sherry Russell



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
Regular Board Meeting Minutes
January 26, 2021

Members: Stuart Whitehead, Larry Parker, Mike Darcy, Christina
Bushnell and Sam Tupou

Guests: Bonnie Petersen, Patrick McKnight, Fish Martinez, Theresa
Smith, Barbara Sutherland and Katie Lindstrom

5:38 pm Call to Order and Roll Call
No Public Participation
Approval of the Consent Agenda

a. November Meeting Minutes
b. 2" Read Policies ACB, ACB-AR, GBEB, GBEB-AR

Christina made a motion to approve, Larry seconded and the motion
carried.

Information ltems

a. Financial reports
b. Enrollment/Attendance

Superintendent’s report

- Lots of work has been done on the facility
- Reopening schedule

Action Items

a. Approval of the Checks and Deposits



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
Regular Board Meeting Minutes
January 26, 2021

Page Two

Action Items continued:
November Checks and Deposits
SVS Checking Account

Check numbers & deposits that were processed from November 1
through November 30, 2020.

Check numbers 2193-2230 (38 AP checks) and 6458-6466 (9 payroll
checks) for a total of $55,523.95

22 Payroll direct deposit for a total of $53,645.25

Employer paid payroll expenses total of $45,715.24
SVS Checking Account Deposits

1 Deposits #84 for a total of $1,957.00

1 Transfer from SVS Money Market to Checking in the amount of
$150,000.00

SVS MM Account
1 Deposit #93 for a total of $180,555.00

Mike made a motion to approve the November checks and deposits,
Larry seconded and the motion carried.



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS

Regular Board Meeting Minutes

January 26, 2021

Page Three

Approval of Checks and Deposits continued
December Checks and Deposits

SVS Checking Account

Check numbers & deposits that were processed from December 1
through December 31, 2020.

Check numbers 2231-2254 (24 AP checks) and 6467-6476 (10
payroll checks) for a total of $32,800.07

23 Payroll direct deposit for a total of $56,127.43

Employer paid payroll expenses total of $45,387.45
SVS Checking Account Deposits

0 Deposits # for a total of $0.00

1 Transfer from SVS Money Market to Checking in the amount of
$150,000.00

SVS MM Account
1 Deposit #94 for a total of $163,051.00

Larry made a motion to approve the December checks and deposits,
Mike seconded and the motion carried.

b. Approval of 2020-2021 Title 1 Budget
$122,850 revised budget



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
Regular Board Meeting Minutes
January 26, 2021

Page Four

Action Items continued

Approval of 2020-2021 Title 1 Budget

Mike made a motion to approve the revised budget, Larry
seconded and the motion carried.

. Approval of 2020-2021 SMILE Contract

Christina made a motion to approve, Larry seconded and the
motion carried.

. Approval of 2020-2021 AVID Contract

Larry made a motion to approve, Mike seconded and the motion
carried.

. Approval of ESSER-Cares Grant

Christina made a motion to approve, Mike seconded and the
motion carried.

. Approval of 2020-2021 School Calendar Revision

February 8 non-school day to a regular school day

Larry made a motion to approve, Mike seconded and the motion
carried.

. Approval of Personnel Changes

Coaches and salaries for football and volleyball

Patrick shared February 8 OSAA will be meeting to give guidelines
for the two sports to start February 8. The teams will be
practicing as if they are able to play.

Christina made a motion to approve, Mike seconded and the
motion carried, Reggie abstained.



10

SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
Regular Board Meeting Minutes
January 26, 2021

Page Five

Next board meeting will be February 23, 2021.

Bonnie asked if teachers and staff have been able to get the
coroha virus vaccine? Sam said, “Yes.”

6:12 pm Adjournment
Mike made a motion to adjourn, Christina seconded and the
motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,
Sherry Russell



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
FEBRUARY 23, 2021
ITEM: SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
TOPIC: SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT
PREPARED BY: DR TUPOU
WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR. TUPOU

TYPE OF ITEM:  Consent|[ | Information[X] Discussion [ | Decision [ ]

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

11

Superintendent's Report

RECOMMENDATION:

ADDITIONAL MATERIAIL  Attached: Yes[X] No[ ] Available: Yes [ No[ |

017252011



12

SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
_SCHOOL BOARD
February 23,2021

Superintendent’s Report

School Update:

On February 1, Kindergarten through the 5th grade began in-person learning to start the third quarter
attending . Over the previous two weeks, the elementary has been operating in the hybrid schedule. On
Tuesday, 16th, the middle school began in-person learning and we are anticipating the high school to begin
in-person leaming on March 1.

The K-5 have breakfast and lunch in their classrooms, The MS has breakfast in the classroom and Iunch in
the Small Gym/Cafeteria.

Community Acknowledgements

The Staif received both their first and second dose of the vaccine and we are grateful for the Lincoln County
Health and Human Services, especially Virginia DeMaris, for all their hard work to vaccinate the educators
and coaches in the county.

I would like to thank the American Indian Science and Engineering Society (AISES) and Intel Corp for
partnering to purchase 22 new computers, and supplying a 3-D printer, drones, robots and other student
resources for the Computer Coding Program class. I especially want to thank Ruth BlackHawk Cameron for
supporting our school through this grant opportunity,

Technology Update
Fall sports update: Athletics/Activities {Pat McKnight)
Facilities update; Facilities/Maintenance (Joe Bailey)
Upcoming Events

e TIS return to in-person learning March 1

¢ March 8 School Improvement Day (No School)

¢ March 17-18 Parent-Teacher Conferences
e March 22-26 Spring Break

Next Board Meeting: The next regular school board meeting is March 16, 5:30

Be sure to visit the School’s website at www,siletzschools,org, and check out our Facebook page at
hitps: facebook, com/siletzvallevschools

Sam Tupou, Supt/Prin.



13

SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
FEBRUARY 23, 2021
ITEM: ENROLLMENT & ATTENDANCE REPORT
TOPIC: JANUARY ENROLLMENT & ATTENDANCE
PREPARED BY: DR TUPOU
WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR. TUPOU

TYPE OF ITEM:  Consent[ ] Information [X] Discussion [ | Decision []

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:
January enrollment and attendance

RECOMMENDATION:

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes[X] No[ ] Available: Yes[X] No[_]

0172572001



LINCOLN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT ENROLLMENT
January 31, 2021

(L HRegutar)
i Aftenders:

. .PERCENT:

ACTUAL ENROLLMENT

Oceanlake
Taft Elem. 111 108{ 138 [ 128
Tait Middie 115 132 _
Taft High 120 122 113 106 |
SUBTOTAL: chegdln o ies fiarali108) aas a2 [ e sz itz e 3

250.7 § .
3687 E 507,60 4784 | (20.2) Eoiuadan
185.85 1 2830, 2518 | (31.2) P iM%
33395 4950 466.1 | (28.9) AAT%
A8 165007 [ 15087 |50 (1510 H AT

EASTAREA 2o s Y [
Toledo Elern. Bl 51 51 421 44| 48] 41
Clalla 1 2
Toledo Jr High 40| 62
Toledo Sr High
SUB-TOTAL v i istil

[78.2)
5.50
(13.8)
(11.7)

gi[eagigy

ey
[5]

64 43

&b

o e

Yaquina View El.
Sam Case Elem. 126 | 144 148
Newport Middie 174 | 1861 170
Future Bound 10 8
Newpert High
SUBSTOTAL

{70.3)
(30.6)
(30.5)
10.5
{14.5)
'-5.:':_'{1'35'_3'):'.. S

T 139 125] 128] 1aa] 148] a7af 7o

Crestview Heights
Waldport Middle g2{ 48
Waldport High 560 40| 85, 41
SUBTOTAL . [ 24 2s] ] ] 4 sl
TOTAL": T 2w ] 309 343 322 3287 30| 385 384 3027 36971368 | i3kl
ADM=Average Dally Membership ADA=Average Dally Attendance KINDERGARTEN now 1 FTE for Enroliment-ADM-Attendance

(68.64) i .354%
(1.75)  Poa1T%
{7.59) L5 3%,
I8 B a0ie%
U4B216) I a%E%

CHARTERS
Eddyvile Charter 37 18] 20| 16§ 20| 24 14y 20| 17{ 15[ 17] 18

SilezValley Schools M 5 17 4] MYy | 2} 22| 141 18] 10| 14
Lincoln City Tech HS 3

SUBTOTAL: St Aeliise a5

228.8

198.9
41.3

00! %

—~q
e
—

[Totals for LGSD.

305! ]380 3807352 [aseiimniani [ idae [ s igesit o3 aoa fimos fiisese o ssel] el s

Update 2/1/2021



Taft Elem.

Taft Middle -41.2%
Taft High -37.8%
AREAAVERAGE -40.3%
EASTAREA -0 RN

Toledo Elem. -29.7%
Toledo Middle -28.0%
Toledo High -37.0%

AREAAVERAGE: |

Yaquina View Elem,

-36.3%

Sam Case Eiem. -26.9%
Newport Middle -31.7%
Newport High -27.9%
AREAAVERAGE: -30.7%
Future Bound #VALUE!

Crastview Heights

Waldport Middle -31.7%
Waldport High -25.3%
AREAAVERAGE -30.8%
Charter Schools:
Eddyville Charter -12.1%
Silefz Valley Schools A7.7%
Lincoln City Tech HS -38.2%
SHARTER AVERAGE Tl

15



=
&
ol
P
o
[
—

~ Kinder
1st
2nd
3rd
4th
5th
6t
7th
8th

18

12
15
14
16
11
13

20
13,

[ R N T G o T ST W

=W WN OO W N o

11
16
17
15
11
14
21
22
14

| Added 1
| Added1
1 transfer

Added 1

1 transfer .
| Added 1

9th
10th
11th
12th

16

14
20

[an RN o BN o N o

(= R

18
10
14
20

e}

Znded last year w/

16




SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
FEBRUARY 23, 2021
ITEM: FINANCIAL REPORTS
TOPIC: FINANCIAL REPORTS
PREPARED BY: DR TUPOU
WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR. TUPOU

TYPE OF ITEM:  Consent [ ] Information [X] Discussion [ ] Decision [_]

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

17

Review Financial Reports. See Attached

RECOMMENDATION:

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes[X] No[] Available: Yes <] No[ ]

01/25/2011



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL 18

Board Folder
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

From Date:  7/1/2020 To Date: 2/28/2021
[0 subtotal by Collapse Mask [J Include pre encumbrance [ Print accounts with zero balance [#] Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
[J Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumnbrance Budget Balance % Bud
160.6000.1890.000.600.000 interest on investments $0.60 (147328 (87,473.28) $1473.28 $0.00 $147328 0.00%
{00.0000.1980.000.000.600 Misceilaneous 50,00 ($4,886.08) ($4,888.06) $4,886.06 $6.00 $4,886.06 0.00%
100.5060:3101.000.000.000 State Schoal Fund - Generat Su {$1,853,080.26} " (51,408,437.00) (%1,400431.60) {$443,619.20) $0.00 ($443676 20} 23649,
“{00.0600.5200.000.000.000 interfund Transfers $2045854 $0.66 $0.00 §924358584 $0.00 $27 43854 100.60%
"100.0000.5450.000,000.000 Resources - Beginning Fund Bal ($600,000.00) $0.60 ($1,922,384.09) $1,322,364.09 $0.00 $1,32238400 -220.40%
“100.0666.6467.00%.600.606 CASH $000 $0.00 {($732,332.03) $732 33203 $0.00 $732,332.03 0.06%
"160.0000.9703.600.600.606 STUDENT BODY CASH 3000 $0.00 $250.00 (5250.60) $0.00 {$250.00) 0.00%
100.0000 9104.000.060.060 Washington Federal Ghecking $0.00  ($97,205.30) $1,184 50254 {§7,194,5092.54) $0.00 (51,104,592'54) 0.00%
“100.0000.9105.000.060.000 ““Washingfon Federal Money Marke $0.00 7 $503.925.04 182021088 " ($1,820,210.68) $0.60 (84,820,210.68) 0.00%
5106.000.000.000 B0TE TRUST ACCOUNT- UNEMPLOYM:! $0.00 $6.00 $39,935.78 (539,935.78) $0.00 ($39,93578) 0.00%
.§153.001.000.000 Accounts Receivable $0.00 $0.60 $60.00 {$60.00} $0.00 ($60.00) 0.00%
"160.6000.5421.000.000.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - $0.00 $32,47937 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
"100.0000.9421.004 660000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $0.00 $1.25034 $44984 (5449.84) 30,00 ($445.04) 0.00%
"100.066466°9421.005.660.000 ACCOUNTE PAYABLE 50700 $4472003 $10287067 (610,297.60j $0.007 0 297.06) T 0.00%
100.0000.9421.668.600.600 ACCOUNTE PAYABLE ™ 50700 $20,544354 $12.067.42 (812,06742) $0.00 ($1Z,067.42) 0.00%
{90.0000.8427.004.000.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 80,00 (515,586.10) (821,863.07) $21863.07 $0.00 $21,863.07 0.00%
“100.0006.9421.011.000.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ™ $0.00 §12000 $0.00 50260 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
100.5000.9421.101.000.000 ACCOUNTES PAYABLE 50.00 $0.00 ($800.00} $800.00 $0.00 $800.00 0.00%
"100.0000.947%.005.000.000 PAYROLL [IABILITY 50,00 $9,517.69 $1,024.88 {59,024.88) $0.00 (51,024.88) 0.00%
“100.0000.8471.607.606.006 PAYROLL LIABILHY $0.00 $0.60° AR T E0.01 $0.00 $0.01 0.00%
100.0000.8471.009.000.000 PAYROLL LIABILITY $0.00 $3,359.09 $450.00 (5456.00) $0.00 ($450.00) 0.00%
100.0000.9471.612.600.060 PAYROLL UIABILITY §000 §28230 $5578 ($25.78) $0.00 ($25.78) 0.56%
“100.0000.9471.017.060.000 TUPAYROLUUIABILTY T 50.00 $7625 $76.25 (§75.25) $0.60 {§76.25) 0.00%
"400.6050.9471.019.000.0C0 PAYROLL LIABILITY i 30.00 $3,784.58 $4,669.21 ($a86921) 36.00 {§4,669.51) 0.06%
“166.0000.9472.002.000.000 PAYROLLLIABILITY $0.00 $0700 $0.15 ($0:15) $6.00 {80.15) 066%
FUNCTION: UNDESIGNATED - 0000  ($2,430,611.66) ($909,065.92) ($909,065.92) (31,521,545.74) $0.00 (81,521,545.74)  B2.60%
100.1111.0141.000.000.000 Licensed Salaries §178,354.89 $86,870.55 $86,870.55 59336834 367,948 85 $2442048 13.62%
100.1111.0112.000.000.000 Ciassified Salaries §76,520.84 $17,0382¢ $17,038.20 859482 44 $9.09054 $50,47150 65.96%
1664911 0912680020600 Classified Salaries 56,00 $646.94 $646.84 (§646.64) $10,87738 ($11,52422) 0.00%
10041171.0721.006.000.000 Substitutes - Licensed $5,000.00 $585.00 $585.00 $4,415.00 $0.00 $4,415.00 §8.30%
100419 1.0276.000.600.06606 Fublic Employees Retirement Sy $70,584.78 $23,80767 $23607.67 $48,577.11 ERGCT $37 29387 4434%
"100.4191.0220.000.600.006 Social Security Administration "319,565.68 $7.64040 $7,640.40 $11,925.28 §5,670.34 §6,24504  31.92%
100.1117.0220.000.625.6606 ‘Social Security Administration $0.00 TTTS4EAY (549.49) 883314 (5887.60) 0.66%
"{00.1141.0237 000,600,000 Warker's Compensation $2,404.15 $515.88 $1,88837 $280.04 3460823 68
L[ RERE 000.020.600 Warkers Compensation $0.00 §255 $355 ($2.55) $42.93 (54554} 0.00%
1604974 060.000.600 Unempleyment Compensation $6,649.77 $2,098.16 8299616 £3,653 87 §2,227.15 $142646 21.45%
“100.1411.0232.000.020.000 T Unemplayment Gompensation $0.00 §16.41 $10.41 #7945y 3326.31 ($345.72) 0.00%
16079 71.0220.000.000.060 Contractual Employee Benefits $37,125.00 $7554.58 §7.55458 52857041 $4,895.51 $2457480  66.46%
160.9974.62420007000.6060 CEBJin Lieu of Health Benefits TTTTS0.00 $3,800.60 $3,800.00 (43 86066 $2,250100 (45,850.007 0.00%
10 "instructional Programs improve ""$1,000.00 80,00 $0.00° £1,000.00 TUTRE00 T e,000.000 T 100.0C%
“100.1919.0440.060.600 000 ""Con Supplies and Materi §2,500.00 "§4,687.00 §1,687.00 ) 3000 $813.007 7 3253%
100.1114.0410.000.020.060 “Com Materi T $0.00 C§H,2vEEE Ty 27e 85T (81, 276.95) "$0.00 ($1,276.85) §.06%
106.1111.0420.000.000.000 Texthooks $1,000.60 $2,116.78 55, 116.78 (31,116.78) $0.00 §1,11878) T 11.868%
100.9917.6470.000.000.000 Camputer Software $1,000.00 $0.0 "0.60 §4,006.00 $070C “81,600.007100.00%
“T90.1911.0480.506.666.600 Computer Hardware $1,000.60 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $6.00 $1,000.60 " 160.66%
FUNCTION: Primary, K-3- 1111 $403,589.91 $156,207.57 $156,207.57 $247,362.34 §120,053.76 $127,32858  3155%
100.1112.6771.006.060.64d Licensed Salaries "$101,480.40 $5E 824 80 $55,924.80 $45,555.60 $55.924.80 (310,388.20)  -10.22%
1004112.6774.000.054.600 (icensed Saiares 50606 SIET 31 $28237 ($285731) $0.60 ($382.37) 6.65%
100.4112.6727.000.000.000 Substitutes - Licensed $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.007 $34,000.00 $0.00 $3,000.007100.00%
Printed: 02M10/2021 3:57:45 PM Report: rptGLGenRpt 20204.14 Page: 1



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL

19

Board Folder

Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 [ Subtotal by Collapse Mask

[J Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

From Date:
(3 Include pre encumbrance [[] Print accounts with zero balance [#] Fitter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

7M1/2020

To Date:

212812021

Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
100 4192.0270.600.600.500 Public Employees Retirement Sy $26,973.49 $15,385.52 $15,38552 $11,587.97 $74,864.82 ($3276.85)  -i2.15%
100.1112.6210.000.054. g Public Employées Retirement Sy 30.00 $7504 §75.04 (675.04) $6.00 ($75.04) 0.60%
" 600.000.000 " Social Security Administration TETTESEE T 02444 54,03444 $4.027.39 (528858} 3.72%
166.1112.0220.000.054.000 Social Security Administration $0.00 §20.45 $20.45 (320 45) $0.00 ($20.45} G.00%
“§00.44120231.000.000.000 Worker's Compensation "T5453.92 §37214 $97514 $6871.78 $196.58 $48520 " "50.86%
100.7412.0241.000.054.000 Warker's Compensation $0.00 §2A5 $2.48 (82.75) $0.00 (52.15) 6.00%
100.1142.0232.000.060.600 Unempioyment Compensation $2,630.49 $1,578.19 $1,578.19 £1,060.30 $1,6749.36 ($51906)  -16.67%
K 12.0232.600.054.000 Unempioyment Compensation $0.00 $8.02 $8.02 {88.02) $0.00 (58.02) 0.00%
100.1112.6240.600.666.600 Contractual Employee Benefits $8,600.00 $5,100.05 $5,100.05 $3,8998.65 $5,100.08 (§1,200.41)  A¥35%
100.1112.0312.000.660.660 instructional Programs Improve §1,000.00 $15.00 $1500 $985.00 $0.60 $685.00° 98.50%
"106.1112.04710.006.000.660 Consumabile Suppiies and Materi $1,000.60 $540.10 $540.10 $453.90 $0.00 $45990  45.99%
100.1112.:0420.000.600.000 Texibooks §1,000.00 $885.00 $985.00 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00 1.50%
“460.4112.0476.000.0000000 Computer Software $1,000.60 $0.06 $0.00 31,060.60 $0.00 §1,000.00"160:00%
100.1112.0480.000.000.000 Computer Hardware $1,000.00 $0.06 $6.00 $1,000.00 $0.06 $7,00000  100.00%
FUNCTION: Intermediate Programs - 1112 $156,809.55 $84,213.21 $84,213.21 $72,596.34 $81,683.01 (59,095.67) -5.80%
004929 76919.060:000.666 T Licensed Salaries §58. 83222 $58.83227 $131,70823 $68,508.05 PTAA0A87TREET
100.1121.6174.000.050.000 Classified Salaries $6.00 §6,456.56 $6,459.96 ($6,459.96) $6,455.96 ($7£,519.83) 0-06%
100.1921.0121.600.000.006 Substituies - Licensed $4,000.66 $0.00 _ ""$4,000.00 50,00 $4,000.00 100.06%
100.1921.0276.500.0007000™ Public Employees Retirement Sy §55.752.887 $12,579.53 $12.17953 §4357448 $12,104.57 $31,468.65" " 56.44%
100.7421.0270.000.030.600 Pubiic Employees Retirement Sy $0.00 $4,717 108 $1,717.08 G708 $1,717.08 (53,434.18) 0.00%
100.1%210220.000.000.000 Social Security Administration $14,576.34 84,957 44 $4,192.58 $6,156.32 4234%
f00412102200000.050000 " "Social Security Adminisiration gooo T $45418 7 §49447 " (§988.33) 0.00%
160.1121.6231.606.000.060 Warker's Compensation $1,79108 $250.48 $350.48 $1,50082 370655 $IEGTE7 T 7208%
100.1121.0231.600.050.000 Warker's Compensation’ $0.00 $3Z 47 $3547 (632.47) 82377 ($56.24) 6.60%
' 2.0 Unemgleyment Compensafion $4,854.05 $1,657.63 ST R Y- - g1 E52 06 9335%
Linemplcyment Compensation 30007 " §193.80 $193.80 ; (6367 80} 6.00%
Contractual Employee Benefis $15,012.50 $4,895.32 $4,895.32 $881276  4635%
CEB/in Lieu of Health Benefits 50.60 $1,74545 $1,148.45 (32,246.89) 0.00%
“instructional Programs improve $1,000.00 $0.00 "$0.00 $1,000.00 " 100.00%
Consumable Supplies and Maten £1,000.00 $37199 $371.99 $625.01 $628.01  6280%
Textbooks £1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $71,000.00 89{,660.60160.00%
Computer Software i “$0.a0 $0.00° $1,000.60 $1,000.00 "~ 100.60%
Computer Hardware $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 31,000,667 160:90%
FUNCTION: Middle/Junior High Programs - 1121 $285,627.11 $92,497.71 $92,497.71 $203,129.40 $92,046.58 $111,082.81 37.58%
160.7451.0774.060.000.660 T Licensed Salaries 24702857 $77,87158 §77,97159 $164,057.38 $65,687.25 $EB 37043 40.64%
100.1989.0492.600.060.000 T Classified Salaries $0.00° $18.41260 18412607 (818,412.60) $18672.44 {$37,085.04) H.00%
100.7431.0721.600.000.000 Substitutes - Licensed §75,000.00 30.00 $75,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 100.00%
100.9131.0270.600.660.000 Fubiic Employees Retirement Sy $68,621.89 $27,088%62 $45,76757 $19,642.27 $2613870 39.12%
, 48 $11,645.04 §5,073.04 30.63%
""\Worker's Compensation 8180548 $305.17 19

Unemployment Ccmpensabon $3,53851 $2,342 41
""Contraciual Employee Benefits $23,812.5 T

""CEBfin Lieu of Héafth Benefits

T($5,236.38)

(§9,878.20) 0.08%

instructional Programs imp 51 §1,006.00 “§0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%

$2,000.60 _ $2,000.00 §0.00 $2,000.00 ~106.00%

Consumable Supplies and Mat TU82,50000 T se4804 - 1,856,987 "$0.00 $1,85696 74.28%

100.1131.0420.000.600.000 Textbocks 51,000.00 $6,577.49 SE577.48 (85,577 49) 30100 ($5,577.48)  -557.75%

100.1184.0476 606 600,000 “Computer Software $1,500.00 $6.007 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1500.00" "100.00%
Printed: 02/10/2021 Report:  rptGLGenRpt 2020414 Page: 2



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL

20

Board Folder
Fiscal Year: 2020-202%1

From Date:

7/1/2020

To Date:

21282021

[0 subtotal by Collapse Mask [ ] Include pre encumbrance [J Print accounts with zero balance [#] Fitter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

[ Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
100.9141.6480.000.600.000 Compliter Hardware _ $1,500.00 §0.00 30,66 §1,500.00 $0.00 $1,560.06 100.60%

100.1131.06640.000.060.660 Dues and Fees $1,0060067 §0.60" $0.00 £9,006.00 §0.00 $1,000.00" " "100.00%

FUNCTION: High School Pragrams - 1131 $390,121.40 $144,750.03 $144,790.03 $245,331.37 $121,704.42 $123,626.95  31.69%

160 2412.6412.660.000.000 Ciassified Salaries $28,998.40 §1457280 '874,572.80 $1442560 $14,572.80 ($147.20) D.51%

"{00.2%12.6122.000.600.000 Substitites - Classified $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $E00.60 100.00%
1006.5972.0240.000.600.600 Pubiic Employees Retirement Sy $7.707.77 $3.87348 $5.673.48 $3.834.29 $3,873.48 ($3898) 057%
700.2112.0220.600.060.000 Sacial Security Administration $2.218.38 $1,064.3 §71,084.31 $1,184767 $9,054.20 $9087 4.50%

“1062912.0251.000 000,666 Worker's Compensation §1,02654 §76.88 TS $548768 §56.13 $89383 T87.04%
100.2112 0232 000.000.000 Unemployment Compensation $0.00 $417.36 $417.36 (3417.38) (5830.76) 0.00%

“{00.2712.0240.000.000.000 Contraciual Employes Benefits - $4,950.00 $2,250.00 $2,250.00 $2,700.00 0.00%
“166:2112.0410.,000.008.600 " Consumabie Supphies and Materi 350000 $54.50 $54.50 $44550 X 85.10%
FUNCTION: Aftendance Services - 2112 $45,901.09 $22,309.33 $22,309.33 $23,591.76 $22 670.01 2.01%

"{6072456.6911.000.000.000 {icensed Salaries™ ™ $62,604.70 "$0.00 $0.00 26,60 100.60%
160242002 706.600.000.000 PBublic Empioyees Retirement Sy §76,640.33 g5.60 $0.00 $16,64033 $0.00 $96,64033 T10000%

160.2320.0220.000.000.000 ""Boctal Security Administration $4,789.76 $0.00 $0.60 $4,78326 $0.00 $4,78928™ 7 100.00%

160.3430.6251.660 000,000 Wrker's Compensation "’ $588.48 $0.00 $0.00 $588.48 $0.00 $588.48™160.00%
{60.2120.6232.000.000.600 Unemployment Compensation 189772 $0.00 $0.00 $1,697.75 $6.00 STBST 100 00%

“50.2920.0240.000.000.000 Contractual Empioyes Benefits $4,950.00 $0.60 $0.00 $4.950.00 §4,950.00 " 100.00%
"0t 2126.0416.000.000.600 T Consumable Supplies and Mater TgEO6.06 TR AT $0.00 $506.60TTTT 0. $500.00 " 100.00%
FUNCTION: Guidance Services - 2120 $91,700.49 $0.00 $0.00 $91,700.49 $91,70049  100.00%

“[icensed Salaries - $0.00 47 50%

“{60.2129.0210.000.000.000

Pubfic Empioyees Retirement Sy

'100 2129.0220.000.000.000

$8,372.93

Sacial Security Administration

$2,620.75

$2,409.83

0.2129.0231.000.000.000 “Worker's Compensation y 518641 $43173 .

1 3 060.000.000 Unempioyment Compensation TR 70674 905778 "U81,02775 $687.99 "$6.60 $6871.98 T 35H%
0.000.000.000 Confractial Employee Benefits §5,400.00 8060 $0.00 $5,400.00 $0.00 $5,400.00  100.00%
{0242.000.000.000 CEBJin Lieu of Health Benefits 50,00 $2,700.00 $270000 T ($2,700.00) $0.00 (§2,700.00) 0.00%
{66.2129.0410.000.000000 Eonstimable Supplies and Materi $500.00 80,00 $000 500,007 $0.00 €500.00 " 100.00%
FUNCTION: Other Guidance Services - 2129 $96,496.52 $49,899.07 $49,899.07 $48,597 45 $0.00 $46,507.45  48.29%

“{68.2310.0912.006.000.000 Classified Salaries $780.00 345500 $455700 $325.00 $325.00 $0.00 0.60%
100.2370.0220.000.000.000 Social Security Administration $58.67 s4.79 $34.79 “$2488 $24785 $0.03 0.05%
{062370.0231.000.000.000 ""\Workers Compensation $25.62 3239 TTgE g $2023 $1.15 519.08 84.35%
100.2310.0232.000.000.000 Unemployment Compensation $37.71 $13.68 $13.65 32408 $9.75 $14.31 37.95%
166.2310.0340.000.000.000 Travel $2,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,600.00 $0.00 $2,600.00° 100.00%
FUNCTION: Board of Education Services - 2310 $3,5C0.00 $505.82 $505.83 $2,994.17 $360.75 $2,633.42  75.24%

160 2446.0112.000.600 600 Classited Salafies 538,969.20 $16,50789 $16.607 88 $1,7675 81175131 $0.60 §.06%
K B $55.4 $55.416.59 “§39,583.31 $0.00 0.00%
e . SO0 TO060%

Public Employees Retirement Sy $20,88413 $70,884.12 $17,066.31 31581268 $1,25383 330%

Social Security Administraion : . "TT$5,502.14 8550214 §383025 ” %0.15 0.00%

" Warker's Compensation "‘51,15‘9‘.6%’““ 37538 $375.38 §78582 T een s T $602.84 52 01%
; Unetnplcyment Compensation $3,205.78 "§2,157.75 $2.157.75 81048108 8754195 (549332 5 35%
“{006.2410.0240.660.680.000 " Coniractual Employee Benefits TT$10,350.00 $28.00 $28.00 $10,322.00 $0.00 $10,32200 " 99.73%
100.2410:0249.660.600.660 CEB/in Tieu of Health Bénefits™ $8,054 54 TTU§6,05454 ($6.,054.54) "54,995.45 “($10,345.98) 0.00%
“106.5410.0340.000.000.600 ) Travel $2,000.00 $66 54 $66.94 20.00 $1,933.06 96.65%
16624106853 600,000,606 Postage $1,600.00 $623 85 $623.85 3975.15 $0.00 $076.15 B1.01%

Printed; 02/10/2021 35745 PM Report miGLGenRpt 2020.4.14 Page: 3



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL

21

Board Folder

Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

(7] Subtotal by Collapse Mask
[ Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

From Date:

7172020

To Date:

2/28/2021

[J include pre encumbrance {T] Print accounts with zero balance [#] Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
1602410.0554.000.600.600 Advertising $560.00 §18572 §18572 $314378 $0.00 SIT428 T TE2E6%
160.2410.0350.000.000.000 """ Other General Protessionai and 52,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.60 $2,000.00  100.00%
160'2416.0476.600.000.000 Consumable Supplies and Materi $25,000.00 $5,56424 “T8E 58424 $15,435.78 $0700 $18,43576 7T 74%
100.2410.0414.000,000.000 MeetingsiMeals $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 100.00%
"100.2490.0470.600.060 000 Computer Software $0.00 $854 88 ($85988) 30,60 {3854.88) .00%
"100-2410.0480.000.000.600 Camputer Hardware $3,006.00 $2,574.06 $425.94 $0.00 $42584 7 T4 20%
"106.2410.0640.000.000.000 Dues and Fees $7,000.00 $1,677.43 $5,022 57 '$0.00 $5,022.57 71.75%
FUNCTION: Office of the Principal Services - 2410 $231,496.81 $118,773.64 $112,723.17 $77,134.88 $35,588.29  15.37%
100.2520.0%12.000.000.000 ) Ciassified Salaries $66,000.00 504 $0.00 $66,000.00  100.00%
"100-2520.6210.000.000.000 Public Employees Retirement Sy $17,542.80 $0.00 $0.00 $17,54240  100.00%
“100.25250.0220.000.000.600 Social Security Administration $5,049.00 $0.00 i+ “30.00 3504900 100.00%
) “Worker's Compensation $620.40 "$0.40 $620.40 §0.607 $62040 100.00%
{60 25500233 660006600 Unempioyment Compensation $1,71600 $0.00 $1,746.00 5006 §1716.00 " 160.66%
100.25206.0240.000.000.650 Contractual Employee Benefits $5.400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5.400.00 §0.00 $5,400.00 " 160.60%
100 Audit Services $30,000.00 $8,400.00 $8,400.00 $11,806.60 $0.00 $11,6006.00 " 58.00%
100 Other General Professional and """$36,600.00 $30,12469 $30,124887 $5,875.31 $25,750.00 ($19,87468)  B521%
100.2520.0640.000.000.600 Dues and Fees §1,760.00 $1,04453 $1,044.53 $55.47 $6.00 §5547 5.04%
FUNCTION: Fiscal Services - 2520 $153,428.20 $390,569.22 $39,569.22 $113,858.98 $25,750.00 $88,10898  57.43%
"{006.2540.0323.000.000.000 Alarm/Security T T §3,000.00 B X 3 5 £ i A "T$3,808.00 (82,000.007 " B6B7%
“00.2540.0324.000.000.000 Rentais §76,000.00 $5,55384 §5,55384 §16,446.16 $6,658.63 $3,766.33  2366%
“160.2540.0326 000000000 “Euel $27,000.00 T$10,721.81 $1072901 7 816278069 816,27808 $0.00 0:00%
“100.2540.0327 000.600.000 “"\Water and Sewage $20,000.00 $10,672507 7T $10,672.50 86,327 50 $9,32750 $0.00 0.50%
10025400326 000660000 Garbage $8,100000 $6,092.20 $6,092.20 $2,007.80 $2,907.80 ($900.00) -A1.11%
100.2640.0329,000.060.600 Other Property Services '$30,000.00 $19,347.14 TT311,347.34 $18,652.86 $18,652.66 $0.60 0.00%
160.2540.0351.000.600.000 “Telephone $4,900.00 83431866 $3,431.66 $1.46834 §1.088.34 TTUE406.60 8.16%
160 2540.0640.600.600.666 Dues and Fees $2,760.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,700.00 $0.00 $2700.00  100.06%
FUNCTION: Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services - 2540 $111,700.00 $49,013.25 $48,013.25 $62,686.75 $58,700.42 $3,986.33 3.57%
{e0a843 811666000060 T Classified Salaries S84 547 1 "$48,108.45 $48108.15 $35,409.53 3B 6T TUUEER A 6.35%
160, 2843 5122.0009.000.000 Substitites - Classified $3,500.00 $7,668.00 $7,668.00 (54,168.00 50.00 i54,168100) -119.68%
1002543 0210.008.000.000 " Blbiic Employees Retirement Sy 325,367.08 §1671548 $1B,71946 4854760 $10,486.64 1$1,639.64) F67%
otial Security Administration $3,802.31 $3,802.31 $2,663.59 $2,292.30 $370.89 5.74%
; ~ y T 89738 §7,80748 G4 9457 " 5g30.32 '84,018.25 B8 70%
“““““““ $2,197.48 T AS AT 461 $70635 “5898.94 “($792:59) 8.76%
tractual Employee Benefits $10,800.00 $6,300.00 $6,300.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.60 $0.00 0.00%
100.2543.0340. . el _ $750.00 8006 $0°00 TSTE600 $0.00 $75000 100.00%
10025437047 0.606.600.660 ‘Cansumable Supplies and Materi §1,000.60 SO TR T T BeG s T T T8 T 8, 006.007 T 100.00%
100.2543.0640.000.600.000 Bues and Fees 50.00 $120.06 $120.66 (5126.66) $0.60 ($120.603 0.60%
FUNGCTION: Care and Upkeep of Grounds Services - 2543 $141,343.73 $87,106.33 $87,106.39 $54,237.34 $54,185.41 $51.93 0.04%
160.2544.0172.600.000.000 “Classified Salanes $14,147.56 $14.011 TTTTTTTTSi3586 0 0.40%
1002544 0122.000.800.000 Substfules - Classified _ T (5724.00) $0 "$124.00) T " 13.54%
100.2544.6210.000.600.000 - jic Empioyees Refirement Sy 81,814, $7.24645 g3 heE23 88, e 8E0%
{00 2544 0220.000.000.000 Social Securty Administraion §2,582.96 $1691.00 $1,899.007 $891.98 $1,008.80 3114843 4.45%
100.2544.6231006.000.000 Worker's Compensation $7,06320 $71,083.20 TS 84170 $578.96 $1,062.74  3888%
“100.2544.023%.060.600.046 Unemployment Compensation TTUEEs3 AR £663.12 $214.75 $384 80 ($180065) " 2051%
“1002544.0240.000.606.050 “"Contractual Employee Benefits $5.400.00 $3.75000 §3,150.00 $2,250.00 §2250.00 TG00 0.00%
190.2544.0322.000.711.000 Repairs and Maintenance Servic $35,000.00 $9,615.68 $9,615.68 $25,384.32 50.00 $35,384.52 72.53%
1002544 6340.000.600°000 Travel $0.06 §30823 $308.23 ($30823) $0.00 {3308.33) 0.56%
Printed: 02/10/2021 3:57:45 PM Report:  rptGl.GenRpt 2020.4.14 Page: 4



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL 22

Board Folder From Date:  7/1/2020 To Date: 2/28/2021
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 [] subtotal by Collapse Mask ] Include pre encumbrance ] Print accounts with zero balance {4 Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
7] Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
100.2544.0410.600.600.060 Consumable Supplies and Materi §75,000.60 $4,44630 4446350 $10,553.80 $0.60 $10,55580 T 70.36%
FUNCTION: Maintenance - 2544 $109,674.63 $51,454.54 §51,454.54 $58,220.09 $22,730.46 $35489.63  32.35%
100.2556.6330.606-000.000 Student Transportation Service $52,000.00 $6,97525 §6,678.25 AT 02475 $6.00 $47,02475 87.08%
FUNCTION: Studert Transportation Services - 2550 $54,000.00 $6,975.25 $6,975.25 $47,024.75 $0.00 $47,02475  87.08%
“160.2689.0359.000.000.900 Other Communication Services $5,000.00 $5,750.88 £5,750.88 §334992 $3 24915 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION: Other Technology Services - 2669 $9,000.00 $5,750.88 $5,750.88 $3,248.12 $3,249.12 $0.00 0.00%
100.6000.0820.000.000.000 Reserved for Next Year ‘ $50,666.00 8000 T S0.00 $50,000.c0 $0.00 “$55,000.00 " 108.00%
FUNCTION: Contingencies - 6000 $50,000.,00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00  100.00%
"{60.7060.0820.000.600.000 Reserved for Next Year $66,22322 506.60 $0.00 $86,292.92 §000" $86,2223577100.00%
FUNCTION: Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance - 7000 $86,222.22 $0.00 $0.00 $86,222.22 ‘ $0.00 $86,222.22  100.00%
FUND: General Fund - 100 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $680,278.83 ($680,278.83) 0.00%

Printed: 02/10/2021 3:57:45 PM Report:  rptGLGenRpt 2020.4.14 Page: 5



23

SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
Board Folder From Date:  7/1/2020 To Date: 2/28/2021
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 ] subtotal by Collapse Mask [ include pre encumbrance [ Print accounts with zero balance [#] Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
[ Exciude Inactive Accounts with zero balance
Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
5060000 1740.000.000.000 Fees , _ {89,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($9,750.60) $0.06 ($9,750.00) 10000%
“506.0000,1920.000.000.000 Contributions and Donations Fr (586,400.00) $0.00 $0.00 (866,400.00) " 0.00 {$86,460.06) """ 160.60%
26 0066 5460.606.600.600 Resources - Beginning Fund Bal $0.00 $0.00 (82858800 $0.60 0.66%
206.0000.9101.003.000.000 CTTTTCAsH $0.00 %000 $14,131.35 $0.00 04.00%
206.0000.9104.000.000.000 Washington Federal Checking $0.00 {316,695.78) $12,683.72 $0.00 0.00%
266.00060.9105.000.000.000 “Washington Federal Money Marke $0.06 $0.00 $711,75786) $0.00 0.06%
“366.0006.9421.006.600.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE §0.00 74877 558178 $0.00 ($5871.78} 0.00%
FUNCTION: UNDESIGNATED - 0000 {$106,150.00) ($15,947.07) (§15,947.01) {$90,202.99) $0.00 ($90,202.09)  84.98%
206.1122.0150.000.000.000 Coaching/Athietics $9,150.00 $2,18184 52,18184 $6,968.16 $1,818.21 $514995  56.28%
206.1122.0210.000.000.000 ’ Public Employees Retirement Sy 30.00 $579.96 $579.96 ~ (8570.96) $483.30 ($1,063.26) 0.00%
208 1122.6220.600.000.066 Social Security Administration 860998 $166.92 816652 $533.06 $139.10 $39356  56.28%
208 .1122.0237.600.000.660 Warker's Compensation 38601 A - 1 $75.09 §6.84 $8825 79 35
30811220232 000.060.060 “{Unempicyment Compensation ' “'$237.9D "'565.46 $65.45 $172.44 $54.55 TR TR
2061122 03718.000.000.060 Professicnal and Improvement © $1,600.00 $0.00 3000 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00
306.1122 0324,000.230.000 Rentals _ _ $2,000.60 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.60 $2,000.00 106.00%
“206.1122.0340,600.600.000 | " Fravel $4467.72 $0.00 $0.60 $4,46777 8000 84487 727100.00%
206.1122.0390.000.230.000 Other General Professional and $475.00 $0.00 $0.00 $475.00 $0.00 $475.00 100.00%
S86.1122.6410.000.000.000 Consumabie Suppiies and Materi $1,83885” $0.00 $0.00 $1,626.65 $0.00 $1,626.65  100.00%
206.1122.0460.000.000.000 Nor—consumable Tiems $1,52500 $0.00 $0.00 $1,525.00 $0.00 §1,525.007"100.60%
"308.1153.5640.600.060. 600 Dues and Fees g4 D06 06 TTEE006 $H006TTTTTEEET006 $000 A G000 99 595%
FUNCTION: Middie/Junior High Schaol Extra-curricular - 1122 $25,268.26 $3,035.1C $3,035.10 $22,233.16 $2,502.00 $19.731.16  78.09%
" Coaching/Athletics 82328000 $218178 $28178 s peER2 U USE 48T $12,925.08  55.89%
Pubfic Empioyees Retirement Sy $6,179.85 $559.78 $509.78 $5,580.07 §2,064.72 $351535  56.88%
"208.1132.0220.000.600.000 Saocial Security Adminstration $1,778.63 515698 $166.98 $1,611.66 $601.42 §1,010.23 56.80%
508.1432.0237.000.000.000 Worker's Compensation TT§21885 $10.92 $10.92 207 $28.55 $179.04 81 92%
208.1932.0232.060.060.000 Unempioymeni Compensation $604.50 $5546 $65.48 . $23580 §303324 50.16%
206.1132.0878.000.060000 ""Professional and improvement C $1,500.00 $000 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00  100.00%
b ) “Rentals TTTTTTTEZR00000 T Tsa 73000 $2,730.00 {$730.00) sugd TTU{8730.00) T -36.50%
" Stident Transportation Service $18,305.49" 5000 $0.00 $16,305.49 $0.00 $4630549100.00%
208 1182.0340.060.000.000 Travel $4,500.00 528279 528275 $4,217 21 50.00 $4,21721  9372%
“206.1132.0410.000.000.000 Consumabie Supplies and Mater 707872 343500 343500 $6,584.72 $0.00 $6,584.72 93 80%
206.1132.0450.000.600.000 Non-consurnabie item ¥ $1,726.20 §1,729.20 $1,295.80 i 1. 295
A GEAG GRE BRG0P o Eeae T $3.890160 §3.810:00 §19,580.00 36
FUNCTION: High School Extra-curricular - 1132 $80,881.74 $12,011.91 $12,011.81 $68,869.83 $11,073.70 $57,796.13  T1.46%
r Software e TS0 $800.60 $600.60 ($9006.00) 36.00 (3806700) T 0.00%
FUNGTION: Technology Services - 2660 $0.00 $200.00 $900.00 ($900.00) $0.00 ($000.00) 0.00%
FUND: Middle School Athletics - 206 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,575.70 ($13,575.70) 0.00%

Printed: 02/10/2021 3:57:45 PM Report:  rptGLGenRpt 2020414 Page: &



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL 24

Board Folder
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

From Date:  7/1/2020 To Date: 212812021
[ subtotal by Collapse Mask [ Include pre encumbrance [] Print accounts with zero balance 4] Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
[ Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance  Budget Balance % Bud
S08.0006.1620.000.000.000 Canirbutions and Donations Fr {5195 600.00} ($73,600.00) {573,000.60) (8122 800.00) $0.00 (8722,800.00)  62.:68%
"208.6000.5400.000.000.600 Resources - Beginning Fund Bal $0.00 $0.60 §42,600.58 {842,600.68) 50.00 {$47,600.68) 0.00%
"3{i8.6000.57151.003.500.000 CASH $0.00 50.00 $312,588 84 ($373,88884) $0.00 (5312,988 84} 0160%
2080000 .9154.000.000.660 Washington Federal Checking $0.00 {$52,03022) {5406,071.40) $408,071.40 $406,071.40 0.60%
“508.6660.9197.001.000.660 ‘Advances/Deposits $0.00 $0.00 ($595.00) $585.00 £555.60 0.06%
38650068421 060000000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $0.60 $4.750.42" $3,797.08 ($3.757 08} (83,757 08) 0.06%
FUNCTION: UNDESIGNATED - 6000 {$195,600.0C) ($120,279.80) ($120.279.80) ($75,320.20) ($75,320.20)  38.51%
68191 6111.000.000000 " Licensed Salaries $6,432.44 $6,157.14 $6,157.14 $275.30 “'$6,157.15 (85,881.85) ©1.44%
“5681111.0210.000.004 000 Public Employees Refirement Sy §1,798.22 "$7,63656 §T 63658 $16266 $1,636.56 ($147390) B8182%
208.1111.0220.000.000.000 Soctal Security Administration 3492108 $406.46 $406.46 38562 $38525 ($309.83)  62.92%
208.7711.0231.600.600.000 Worker's Compensation """%60.45 530.05 ) $30.41 §21.71 TR0 1435%
208.11711.0232.000.000.000 Unemployment Compensation $167.24 $159.44 §7808 $155.04 (B14724) 7 8E04%
“208.1917.0240.506.060.600 Caniractual Employee Benefits™ g e4984 $488.75 . $1,18108 §56550 $69888 T TIT4E%
208.1111.024Z.600.006.560 CEBJin Ueu of Healih Benefits $0.60 $9375 $93.75 ($53.75) $0.00 (85375) 0.0G%
FUNCTION: Primary, K-3-1111 $10,601.28 $8,952.15 $1,649.13 $8,928.21 (37,279.08)  -68.66%
BOEAT{2. 01 11.606.600.600 T Licensed Salaries” $6.432.44 $6,157.14 $275730 $8.157. (85,881.85) 7 9144%
508.1112.0216.060.600.600 Bubiic Employees Retirement Sy §1,768.22 $1,636.56 $1,696.58 $165.86 $163656 ($147380) " B192%
308.1112.0220.660.060 600 Social Security Administration $492.08 $406.45 $406.46 $8582 $36595 ($30983) " B282%
508.9142.6231.600.600.600 ““Warkers Gempensation $60.46 $30.05 $30.08 3044 $21.74 0] 1436%
Unemployment Compensation $167.24 $159.44 $159.44 $7.80 5105.04 ($147.24)  -88.04%
Contractual Employee Benefits $4,648.84 3468775 846875 Ts1AsI0e T e862.80 $618.59 37.49%
CEB/In Lieu of Heatth Banefits 7T $0.60 "TSE378 $9378 (583775} 8006 T{88ETE) 6.66%
FUNCTION: Intermediate Programs - 4112 510,601.28 $8,952.15 $8,952 15 $1,649.13 $8,928.21 ($7,270.08)  -68.66%
Licensed Salaries 6643437 $6,15714 $8,157.14 "$6,157.15 (85,879.92) 51.38%
. Bublic Employees Retirement Sy $1,799.78 $1,636 56 371,836,586 - ) “$1,63856 ($1,47338) B186%
"208.1124.6220.000.000.000 Social Security Administration 545223 $406 .46 $406.46 $8577 $39535 ($308.48)  6287%
30874129.0231.600.000000 “Worker's Compensation s60.48 $30.08 $30.05 $30.43 §2171 $8727 7 4.42%
2081124 073Z.000.0600.000 Uremployment Compensation $167.29 $159.44 $i5a.44 §7.85 $155.04 (G147718) 87 08%
208.3121.0240.000.060.000 Contractual Empioyee Benefits 8185033 $468.75 £468.75 5198138 556250 $616G8 5751%
0B 1121.0242.600.600.0660 CEB/in Lied of Heallh Benefits ™ 066 §6375 $93.75 (393.75) $u.00 T898TE) 4.66%
FUNCTION: Middle/Junior High Programs - 1121 $10,604.46 $8,852.15 $8,952.15 $1,652.31 $8,928.21 ($7,275.00)  -68.61%
2084131 0711.060.000000 T "icansed Salares CURA R TR AR AT T $e s AT 231.43) $6,157.43 (&7 0.56%
208.1131.0210.000.000.060 Public Employees Retirement Sy $1.577.7 $1,63662 $1,636.62 (358.97) $1,636.60 ($1,89551) -T07.47%
208.1731.0220.000.000.000 Social Security Administration $376.82 $406.54 §dlesd (52872 $395.33 ($425.08) " -112.80%
308 1431.0239.000.000066 T {rker's Compensation TTTTTS4B.30 53684 TTTTEREATTTTTTTTTT g6 §2157 AT 11 04%
508.1131.0232.000.600.000 Unempioyment Compensation $128.07 515832 $15937 (83125) §15456 (§18621) -id5.40%
"268.1131.0240.006.000.000 Contraciual Employee Benefits $450.00 $468.75 $46575 {51875} TUgEE2E0 ($581.25)  -12917%
P 0242.000.000.000 s $0.00 $9375 USRS EER sy T 000 {$93.75) $.00%
208.1131.0416.006.000.000 Consumabie Supplies and Materi §1,186.37 so0e T $0.00 $1,188.37 %,
20B.1131.0470.000.000.000 Computer Software S $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 3,500.00 " 100.00%
20871131.0480,000.000.000 "Computer Hardware T g4 00000 o000 $0.60 "'54,000.00 $4,000.90 " 100.00%
FUNCTION: High Schoo! Programs - 1131 $16,192.98 $8,951.96 $8,951.96 $7,241.02 $8,928.09 (31,687.07)  -10.42%
"258.1420.0430.000.660.000 “Additional Salary $3,500.00 $0.00 $000 $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500.00100.60%
FUNCTION: Middie/Junior High - 1420 $3,500.00 $0.0¢ $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500.00  100.00%
"208.2130.06390.600.600.000" Cither General Professional and $5,500.00 $0.06™ $0.00 $5500.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 100.00%
Printed: 02710/2021 3:57:45 PM Report  rpiGLGenRpt 2020414 Page: 7



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL 25

Board Folder From Date:  7/1/2020 To Date: 2/28/2021
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 [] Subtotal by Collapse Mask [ Include pre encumbrance [_] Print accounts with zero balance [#] Fitter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
[J Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Account Number Descripticn GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
FUNCTION: Health Services - 2130 $5,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 $5,500.00  100.00%
58 310.6384.600.000.000 Negotiation Services £3,006.56 $6.06 $0.00 £3°000.50 $0.60 TTTUE3 0000 100.00%
FUNCTION: Board of Education Services - 2310 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3.000.00 100.00%
Consumabie Supplies and Materi TTTTTTE8,600.00 50,00 $0.00 §8,600.00 §0.00 $6,000.00"""100.00%
FUNCTION: Office of the Principal Services - 2410 $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $8,000.00  100.00%
0B 2541 0651.000.006.600 Liabiiity insurance 44,060,060 $45326100 $45,329700 (57,3281003 $0.00 ($1,3257669 F62%
FUNCTICN: Service Area Direction - 2541 $44,000.00 $45,329.00 $45,329.00 ($1,329.00) $0.00 {81,329.00) -3.02%
5082547 04%0.000.000.060 Consumable Suppiies and Mater $5,500.00 $6.00 $06.60 $5,500.00 $0.00 §5.800.00 100.00%
FUNCTION: Care and Upkeep of Buildings Services - 2542 $5,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 100.00%
708.2544.0410.000.000.000 ' Consumable Supplies and Materi $9,000.00 $8271 79 527779 "'§3,722.21 TTUR000 <N N T 41736%
FUNCTION: Maintenance - 2544 $9,000.00 $5,277.79 $5,277.79 53,722.21 $0.00 $372221  41.36%
2082552 0322.000.000.000 ‘Repairs and Maintenance Servic TTeist000 o se1000 $910.00 §5ec00 $0.00 $580.00 33.33%
“5083557.0610.600°606.060 " Redemption of Principal TTUEABE00.00 826,798 $26,179.60 $19,420.40 $19,420.40 $0.60 0.00%
FUNCTION: Vehicle Operation Services - 2552 $47,100.00 $27,089.60 $27,089.60 $20,010.40 $19,420.40 $590.00 1.25%
"508.2660.0380.000.000.000 T Gther General Professional and §19,000.00 g8, 775100 $6,775.00 $12.22500 7 811.225.00 §1,000.00 556%
FUNGCTION: Technology Services - 2660 $19,000.00 $6,775.00 $6,775.00 $12,225.00 $11,225.00 $1,000.00 5.26%
1100690.600.000.060 Redemption of Principal $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000006 $0.00 $3,000.00 " 100.00%
EUNGTION: Long-Term Debt Service - 5110 $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $0.00 $3,00000  100.00%
FUND: Confederated Tribes of Siletz - 208 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $66,358.12 ($66,358.12) 0.00%

Printed: 02/10/2021 3:57:45 PM Report:  rptGLGenRpt 2020.4.14 Page: 8



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL 26

Board Folder
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

From Date:  7/1/2020 To Date: 2/28/2021
(] subtotal by Collapse Mask [ Include pre encumbrance [] Print accounts with zero balance [4] Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
[0 Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Account Number Description Gl Budget Range Te Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
235 0060.1§20.000.000.000 Eontributions and Donations Fr 56.00 (8,450,605 {58,450.08) $9,450.00 $0.00 §8.450.00 0.00%
925 0000.5400.000.000.000 Resolirces - Beginning Fund Bal 5000 "TT$0.00 $24, 71385 (524,713.85) $0.00 ($24,714.85) 0.00%
"535 6000.6904.000.000.060 Washington Federal Checking §0.00 ($3,868.01) ($42 619,40} $42,519.40 T S6.00 $42819.40 0.50%
535 0000.94105.000.600.000 Washington Federal Money Marke §0.00 $5,450.00 §23443 95 (§23,443.45) 5000 $33,44315) 0.00%
“$55.0600.6427.000.000.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $0.00 $0.00 $246.39 "{$246 59) TTe0.00 (3245.39) 0.00%
FUNCTION: UNDESIGNATED - 0000 $0.00 ($3,666.01) ($3,666.01) $3,666.01 $0.00 $3,666.01 0.00%

355 19136471.600.000.000 Licensed Safaries “30.00 §7,13534 $1.13373 ($1,133.34) $2.266.68 (63,400.60) 0.00%
¥55 41754276.000.600.000 Public Employees Retirement Sy~ $0.00 30134 $301.24 (330124} $602.48 90372 0.00%
2558 111276230.600.600.606 Social Security Administradon $0.00 T §82 .43 §82.43 (82,433 $164.86 $24738) 0.06%
225.1112.0234.000.000.000 Worker's Compensation $0.00 $3.94 $3.84 ($3.94) $7.98 {511.90) 0.00%
225.1112.0232.000.000.660 Unempiloyment Compensation $0.00 §3233 $3233 (83533) $64.66 ($96.99) 0.00%
FUNCTION: Intermediate Programs - 1112 $0.00 $1,553.28 $1,553.28 ($1,553.28) $3,106.62 ($4,659.90) 0.00%

2251121.0111.000.000.000 Licensed Salaries $0.60" $850.00 $85000° (5850.00) $1,760700 T§2.850.00) T 0.09%
"S55 1151 6270.000.000.000 Public Employees Retirement Sy 50,00 $525837 $22593 (5525 .93) S48 (677,755 0.00%
“Z255.1%51.0220.000.000.000 Social Security Administration $6.00 $64.88 $64.89 ($64.58) §128.78 (3194673 0.60%
355 1124 6231.006.000.000 Warker's Compensation §0.60 $294 §294 (52,943 $5.94 (3888) 0.00%
358 1151 0232.000.000.600 Urempioyment Gompensation 50,00 §3545 $95.45 ($25.45) $50-90 $76.35) §.00%
FUNCTION: Middie/Junior High Programs - 1121 $0.00 $1,169.21 $1,169.21 ($1,169.21) $2,338.48 (33,507.69) 0.00%

225 1131.0411.000.000.000 Licensed Saiaries 50.00 $850.00 ($850.60 ($2,550.00) 0.00%
325 1131.0220,666.000.000 Social Security Administration 80,00 TTTEe5.03 B (/-1 ) B T 1+ {$185.09) 0.00%
295 4137.0231.000.000.000 Worker's Compensation $0.00 $285 (5298 ($8.02) 0.00%
Uremployment Compensation $0.00 $25.50 $25507 (2550 ($76.50) 0.00%
FUNCTION: HMigh Schoal Programs - 1131 $0.00 $943.52 $943.52 {$943.52) $1,887.00 ($2,820.61) 0.00%

FUND: Smile Program - 225 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7.332.19 ($7,332.19) 0.00%

Printed: 02/10/2021 3:57:45 PM Report: mpiGLGenRpt 2020.4.14 Page: 9



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL

27

Board Folder

Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

[J subtotat by Collapse Mask
[0 Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

From Date:

71172020
[C] include pre encumbrance [[] Print accounts with zero balance 4] Fitter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

To Date:

2/28/2021

Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance  Budget Balance % Bud
357 0000 4700.000.000.000 Grants-In-Aid From the Federal $0.00 (648,124475) {$49,124.43) $46,124.43 £0.00 $49,12423 0.00%
%37 0000.5400.000.000.600 “Resolirces - Beginning Fund Bal $0.00 $0.00 {633,014, 04} $33,014.04 50.00 $33014.04 0.00%
“2576000.6451.603.660.660 CASH™ 8506 "$0.00 $155,020.96 {§155,520.96) $0.00 ($755,820.96) 0.00%
257.0000.5104.600.000.600 Washington Federaj Checking $0.06 ($32,05020) ($501,628 25) $509,928725 $0.00 $501,928 25 §.00%
57 0000.9105.000.000.000 Washingtcn Federal Money Marke $0.00 TU848,724.43 $349,466.07 ($345,468.07) $0.60 {$349,466.07) 0.00%
337 0006.9153.001.000.000 Accounts Receivable $0.00 ($27,44479) $18,85452 ($18)654.32) $0.60 18 EEA 3Ty T0.00%
57 .0000.9421.000.000.000 ACCOUNTS BAYABLE 50.00 $0.00 §530.48 ($530.46) $6.00 ($530.48) 0.00%
FUNCTION: UNDESIGNATED - 000¢ $0.00 ($59,494.81) ($59,494 91) $59,494.91 $0.00 $59,404.91 0.00%
337 .9272.6771.000.000.000 {icensed Salaries 50.00 826,113.66 $9B,11368 (§26,113.66) $26,113.65 (853,227 31) 0.00%
957372 6142.600.000.000 Classified Salaries $0.00 $12,776.96 $1277686 T (§12,776.96) $13,332.48 (628,108744) 0.06%
557 1575.0216.000.000.000 Buihiic Employees Retrement Sy $0.00 $10,337.15 $10,38745 7 (80,337.15) $10,484.75 (320,851.80) 0.00%
537.1272 226.606.000.000 " Bacial Securty Administration §0.60 $2,830.82 $2.830.82 (82 B30 B2) $2,99298 ($5,759.78) 0.00%
2271572 .0231.066.600.000 Worker's Cempensation $0.60 $181.08 $181.06 ($787.06) “$14245 ($324755) 6.60%
597 1272 .0232.000.000.600 Unemployment Compensation $0.00 $1.710.42 $1,110.12 (#1,716.12) $7,146.28 ($2,256.40} 0.00%
Y 372 16240,000.000.060 Contraciual Employee Benefits $0.00 §3507.74 $4,507.74 (53 307.74) §2,250.00 (35.757.74) 0.00%
SRTAYT2.0245 600°600.050 “CEBfin Lieu of Health Benefits $0.00 TR ATTG0 $241100 {$2,411.00) $2 85550 ($5.063.50) 0.06%
357 1272.0410.0060.000.060 Consumabile Supplics and Maten $0.00 $356.40 $226.40 (5226.40) $0.00 ($228.40) 0.00%
FUNCTION: Title |- 1272 $0.00 $59,494.91 $59.484.91 ($59,494.91) $59,045.11 ($118,540.02) 0.00%
FUND: Title 1A - - 227 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 £50,045.11 {$59,045.11) 0.00%

Printed: 02/10/2021 3:57:45 PM Report: ptGLGenRpt 2020414 Page: 10



28

SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
Board Folder From Date:  7/1/2020 ToDate:  2/28/2021
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 [ subtotal by Collapse Mask [ Include pre encumbrance [] Print accounts with zero balance [#] Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
] Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance
Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
$31.0600.5701.003.000.000 CASH o §0.00 30.00 §7,21850 T (81,278.59) 30,00 ($1,218.58} 0.00%
531.0660.9104.000.000.600 Washington Federal Checidng §0.00 $0.00 129888 T8 21858 50.00 §1,21859 6.00%
FUNCTION; UNDESIGNATED - 0000 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND: Title 1a-D Priority/Facus Improvement - 231 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Printed: 02/10/2021 3:57:45 PM Report:  rptGLGenRpt 2020414 Page: 11



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL

29

Board Folder
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

From Date:

7/1/2020

To Date:

2/28/2021

[ subtotal by Collapse Mask [ include pre encumbrance [0 Print accounts with zero balance Fitter Encurnbrance Detail by Date Range
[J Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Dale YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
234.6060.5400.600.600.000 " Resources - Beginning Fund Bal 8000 $0.00 $730.13 (§730.13) $0.00 T @730.93) 0.00%
234.0000.9161.003.000.000 TCASH™ $0.00 $0.00 '$35,788.08 (§35,788.08) $0.00 (535,788.08) 0.00%
234 p000.5104 600000000 Washingtan Federaf Checking $0.00 $000 (888444777 $BE 44477 "30.00 $68,442.77 0.00%
234.0000.8405.000,000,000 Washington Federal Money Marke $0.00 $0.60 $28,043.84 (528,04394) $0.00 ($28,04384) 0.00%
234.5000.9153.000.600.600 Accounts Recelvable $0,00 $0.00 - '§3.88262 {$3.88262) $0.00 {§3,882.62) 0.00%
FUNCTION: UNDESIGNATED - 0000 $0.00 $0.00 30.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND: Title 1A-D Pricrity/Focus Improvement Prog 5 - For - 234 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50,00 $0.00 0.00%

Printed: 02/10/2021 35745 PM Report: mtGLGenRpt 2020.4.14 Page: 12



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL

30

Board Folder

Fiscal Year: 2020-2021
[ Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

From Date:
7] subtotat by Collapse Mask [ Include pre encumbrance [ Print accounts with zero balance [4) Fitter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

7172020

To Date;

2128/2021

Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
235.0000.5400.000.000.000 Resources - Beginning Fund Eal ‘ §0.00 $0.00 ($17,128.18) $17,128.18 $0.00 $i7128.78 0.00%
'235.0000.9104,000.000.000 Washington Federal Cnecking T ED.00 $0.0¢ $16,593.29 ($16,583.29) $0.00 (316,593.29) 0.00%
235 0000.8405.604.000.000 Washington Federai Money Marke “s0.00 $0.00 $4,417 51 (84,417.57) $0.00 (54,417.51) 0.00%
235.0000.9153.000.060.000 Accounts Receivable $0.00 $0.00 (53,882.68) §3.682.62 $0.00 $3,882.62 0.00%
FUNCTION: UNDESIGNATED - 0000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND: Mentoring, Monitoring, & Acceleration Grant - 235 £0.00 $6.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Printed: 02/10/2021 3:57:45 PM Report: rptGLGenRpt 20204.14 Page: 13



31

SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL
Board Folder From Date:  7/1/2020 ToDate:  2/28/2021
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 (] Subtotal by Collapse Mask [ Include pre encumbrance [[] Print accounts with zero balance [4] Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
{1 Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YiD Balance Encumbrance  Budget Balance % Bud
#38.0006.5450.600.000.000 Resources - Beginning Fund Bal $0.00 3000 2067534 (822,875.34) ($22,675.34) 0.00%
246.0000.9404.000.000.000 Washingtan Federal Checking $0.00 (§7,804.00) " (846,229.34) $46225.34 $46,229.34 0.00%
236.0000.5105.000.008.606 Washingten Federal Money Marke $0.00 $G.00 $15,750.00 {$15,750.00) {§15,750.60 0.56%
FUNCTION: UNDESIGNATED - 0000 50.00 ($7,804.00) ($7.804.00) $7,804.00 $7,804.00 0.00%
2361151 0644.000.000.000 ""Dues and Fees ’ $6.60 $7,80400 “TT§7,804°00 (57,804.00) $6.60 (37864003 0.06%
FUNCTION: High School Programs - 1131 $0.00 $7,804.00 $7,804.00 ($7.804.00) $0.00 ($7,804.00) 0.00%
FUND: AVID Grant - 236 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.60 0.00%

Printed: 02/10/2021 3:57:45 PM Report:  rptGLGenRpt 20204.14 Page: 14



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL

32

Board Folder

Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

[] subtotal by Collapse Mask
[ Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

From Date:

7/1/2020
[ Include pre encumbrance [ Print accounts with zero balance [£] Fitter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

To Date:

212872021

Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
"247 0000 5400.600.000.000 Resources - Beginning Fund Sal $0.00 $0.00 ($65,215.28) §685,218.28 $0.00 $65,219.28 0.00%
"557.5000.9104.000.000.600 Washington Federal Checking $0.00 $47,83128 $51,232.78" (351,232.78) $0.00 (351,232.76) 0.00%
“357 6600 9953 0500.000.000 Accaunts Receivable $0.00 ($81 208 54) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 §0,00 0.06%
237 0000.6427,000.600.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $0.00 §100.00 §74128 $741.26) $0.65 $741.28) 6.06%
FUNCTION: UNDESIGNATED - 0000 $0.00 {$13,245.26) ($13.245.26) $13,245.26 $0.00 $13,245.26 0.00%

237.1131.0111.000.000.000 Licensed Salaries o $0.00 $7,092 80 $7,082.80 (67,092.90) $0.00 (57,092 .90} 0.00%
237.1131.0210.060.000.000 Public Employees Retirement Sy “$000 $7,885.2¢ $7,885.29 (51,885.29) $0.00 (51,885.29) 0.00%
237.1131.0220.000.000.500 Sacial Security Administration 0.0 354260 $542 50 (5542 60) $0.00 ($542.60) 0.00%
2371131.0231.000.000.0C0 Worker's Compensation 5600 32828 $28.29 (528.25) $0.00 (32829) 0.0G%
237 1131.6232,000.000.000 Unemployment Compensation $0.00 o sn378 $212.78 @efavey $0.00 ($212.78) 0.00%
7371131.0374.000.000.000 Other Tuiton o 50.00 §2,377.50 $2,37750 ($2377.50) $0.00 (§237780) 0.00%
"237.1131.04¢.006.060.000 Consumable Supplies and Materi $0.00 5978.97 ’ “(g928.97) $0.00 (§82897) " 0.00%
237.1139.0420.060.600.000 Texthooks $0.00 $176.83 . ($17603) ""$0000 ($176.93) 0.06%
FUNCTION: High School Programs - 1131 $0.00 $13,245.26 $43,245.26 ($13,245.26) $0.00 ($13,245.26) 0.00%

FUND: CTE - HSS Measure 98 - 237 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Printed: 02/10/2021 3:57:45 PM Report: rptGLGenRpt 2020.4.14 Page: 15



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL 33

Board Folder
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

From Date:  7/1/2020 To Date: 22812021

[ subtotal by Collapse Mask [ Include pre encumbrance [] Print accounts with zero balance {4 Fitter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

[ Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
238.5000.5460.000.600.000 Resolirces - Beginning Furd Bal ~s0.00 $0.00 (33377.44) 4337714 $0.00 $3,377.14 0.00%
“248.6600.5704.660.000.0600 Washington Federal Checking TR 60 $0.00 $337714 (5337714 30700 $2377.14) o.Go%
FUNCTION: UNDESIGNATED - 0000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 £.00%
FUND: Rurai School Grant-238 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Printed: 02/10/2021 3:57:45 PM Report:  rptGLGenRpt 2020.4.14 Page: 16



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL

34

Board Folder

Fiscal Year: 2020-2021 [0 subtotatl by Collapse Mask

[ Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

From Date:
[ Inciude pre encumbrance [[] Print accounts with zero balance [#] Fitter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

7M/2020

To Date:

2/28/2021

Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance  Budget Balance % Bud
"23815006 9164.000.000.000 Washington Federal Checking $0.00 {63,068 78) {§3,088.78) $3,098.76 0.00 $3,008.76 G.00%
FUNCTION: UNDESIGNATED - 0000 $0.00 {$3,098.76) {$3,098.75) $3,098.76 $0.00 $3,096.76 0.00%

239.1131.0111.606.000.000 Licensed Salaries §6.06 5239149 §3,351.49 (52,35749) $14,343.92 (816,740.41) 0.00%
'239.1131.0210.000.000.000 ""Public Employees Retirement Sy $0.00 i) $172.22 $17222) $1,033.43 (§1,205.65) 0.00%
239.1131.0220.000.000.000 "Social Security Administration 30,00 17748 $177.18 ($17718) $1,065.93 (§1,24511) 0.00%
2381131.6231.000,000.000 Werker's Compensation $0.60 3883 $6.83 (58.83) $51.06 (359.89) 0.00%
239.1131.0232.000,000.000 Unemployment Compensation : $8G.47 (569.47) $418.02 ($487.49) 0.40%
338 19510240.000.000.000 Confractual Employee Benefits $75.03 ($75.03) $450.00 $525.03) 0.00%
235.113710242.066.600.000 CEB/in Lieu of Health Benefils . §204.54 (8204 54) $1.227.24 {$1,431.78) 0.00%
FUNCTION: High School Programs - 1131 $0.00 $3,008.76 $3,008.76 ($3,008.76) $18.594.60 {$21,693.36) 0.00%

Licensed Salaries " $0.00 $006° T 50,00 $0.00 $21,952.44 ($21,952.44) T 0.00%

" Public Employees Retirement Sy $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,834.94 (55,834.94) 0.00%

23 H230.600.000.600 Social Security Administration $0.00 $0.06 S0.66 §1,52904 (51,528784) 0.00%
239.2120.0231.000.000.000 Warkers Compensation $0.0D $0.00 80.00 T §Ta35 {$7825) T 0.00%
236.2120,0252.000.000.000 Unempioyment Compensation $0.00 $0.00 ~ 30.00 “§e09.04 (3596.94) " 0.00%
"239242000240.006.000.000 Contractual Employes Benefits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 SLIE0G0TTTTT(S25000) T 0.00%
FUNCTION: Guidance Services - 2120 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32,246.51 {332,246 61) 0.00%

FUND: School Improvement Grant (SEA) - 239 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,841.11 ($50,841.11) 0.00%

Printed: 02/10/2021  3:57:45 PM Report:  rpiGLGenRpt 2020.4.14 Page: 17



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL

35

Board Folder
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

[ subtotal by Collapse Mask
[0 Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

From Date:

7172020
[ include pre encumbrance ] Print accounts with zero balance [#] Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

To Date:

2/28/2021

Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
241.1131.0480.000.000.0C0 Computer Hardware $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,525.80 {$33,525.80) 0.00%
FUNCTION: High School Programs - 1131 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33,525.80 ($33,525.80) 0.00%
FUND: INTEL - AISES - 241 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $33,525.80 ($33,525.80) 0.00%

2020.4.14 Page: 18

Printed: 02/10/2021

3:57:45 PM

Report  rptGLGenRpt



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL

36

Board Folder

Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

I:l Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

From Date:
[C] subtotat by Collapse Mask [ tnclude pre encumbrance [[] Print accounts with zero balance [#] Fitter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

71172020

To Date:

2/28/2021

Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
242 D060 6164.000.600.600 Washington Federal Checking $0.00 {614,81759) $12.817.39) §i4,8178d $0.00 1481758 6.60%
FUNCTION: UNDESIGNATED - 0000 $0.00 ($14,817.59) ($14,817.59) 514,817.59 50.00 $14,817.59 0.00%
347 4111.0480.000.600.660 Computer Hardware "T80.60 '$5,847 45 $5,847 .45 (85,847.45) $0.60 (35,847 45) 0.00%
FUNCTION: Primary, K-3-1111 $0.00 $5,847.45 $5,847.45 (85,847.45) $0.00 (35,847.45) 0.00%

"549 4151 0480.000.000.000 Computer Hardware $6.00 $1,015.78 §1,015.79 §1,07579) $0.00 ($1.01879) 06%
FUNCTION: Middie/Junior High Programs - 1121 $0.00 $1,015.79 $1,015.79 (51,015.79) $0.00 {$1,015.79) 0.00%
4% $131.0480.000.000.000 Computer Hardware g0 35086 $59.06 ($5566) $0.00 (559.98) 0.00%
FUNCTION: High School Programs - 1131 $0.00 $59.98 $59.96 ($59.96) $0.00 ($59.86) 0.00%

347 2430.0470.000.600.000 " Consumable Suppites and Mater $0.00 §1,945.50 $1,94550 (8194550) $0.00 ($134556) 6.00%
FUNCTION: Health Services - 2130 $0.00 $1,045.50 $1,945.50 ($1.945.50) $0.00 (51,945.50) 0.00%

P45 3410,0470.000.0000607 Cormputer Software $0.60 $4,127.79 $4,127.79 (84,427.79) $0.00 ($4,12779) §.06%
249 3416.5480.000.000.000 Computer Hardware §0.00 $1,544 89 $1344.69 (81,344789) $0.00 ($1.3494769) 0.00%
FUNGTION: Office of the Principal Services - 2410 50.00 $5,472.48 $5472.48 (85,472.48) $0.00 (§5,472.48) 0.00%
345 5544 5410.006.000.000 Consumable Supplies and Mater: $0.66 B476.41 $476.41 ([B476.473 $0.00 (3476 41) 0.00%
FUNCTION: Maintenance - 2544 $0.00 $476.41 $476.41 ($476.41) $0.00 (3476.41) 0.00%
FUND: CARES ACT - ESSER - 242 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Printed:  02/10/2021 3:57:45 PM Report: mpiGLGenRpt 20204.14 Page: 19



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL

37

Board Folder
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

From Date:

7112020

To Date:

2/28/2021

[ Subtotal by Collapse Mask [ Include pre encumbrance [J Print accounts with zero batance [/] Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range

[ Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Account Number Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
243 7971.5480.000.000.000 Computer Hardware 50.00 $0.00 $0.50 $0.00 §11,119.36 {§71,118.36§ 0.00%
FUNCTION: Primary, K-3-1111 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,119.36 {$11,119.36) 0.00%

243/1112.0480.6006.000.000 Computer Hardware $0.00 56.60 $0.00 §0.60 $5,550.68 {35,559.68) 0.00%
FUNCTION: Intermediate Programs - 1112 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,559.68 ($5,559.68) 0.00%

FUND: CDL GRANT - 243 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,679.04 ($16,679.04) 0.00%

3:57:45 PM Report: mtGLGenRpt 2020.4.14 Page: 20

Printed: 02/10/2021



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL.

38

Board Folder
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

From Date;

7112020

To Date:

21282021

[J subtotal by Coltapse Mask ] Include pre encumbrance [7] Print accounts with zero balance [] Fitter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
[ Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Account Number Description GL Budget  Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
251 6000-54060.000.600.000 Resources - Beginning Fund Bal $0.00 000 {$46,662.47) $46,664.47 $0.00 $46,664.47 0.00%
251.0000.9104.000.000.000 Washington Federal Checking’ $0.00 $41,879.08 $46,664.47 (546,664.47) $0.00 (546,664.47) 0.00%
3516600 9153.000.000.006 Accounts Receivable $0.00 ($41,829.08) $0.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION: UNDESIGNATED - 0000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.c0 0.00%

FUND: PEEK-8 Grant- 251 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

Printed:  02/10/2021 3:57:45 PM Report:  rptGLGenRpt 2020.4.14 Page: 21



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOL 39

Board Folder
Fiscal Year: 2020-2021

Account Number

From Date:  7/1/2020 To Date: 2/28/2021
] Subtotal by Collapse Mask O Inciude pre encumbrance ] Print accounts with zero balance [] Fitter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
[ Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Description GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud
Grand Total: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 8927,635.90 ($927635.90)  0.00%
End of Report

Printed: 02/10/2021

3:57:45 PM Report: rptGLGenRpt 2020.4.14 Page: 22



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
FEBRUARY 23, 2021
ITEM: JANUARY FINANCIAL
TOPIC: CHECKS AND DEPOSITS
PREPARED BY: DR TUPOU
WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR. TUPOU

TYPE OF ITEM: Consent[ | Information[X] Discussion [ | Decision D4

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

40

SVS Checking Account
Check numbers & deposits that were processed from Dec 1 through Dec 31, 2020.
Check numbers 2255-2281 (27 AP checks) and 6477-6485 (9 payroll checks) for a
total of $44,538.24
23 Payroll direct deposit for a total of $51,551.04
Employer paid payroll expenses total of $42,841.56
SVS Checking Account Deposits
1 Deposits #85 for a total of $230.00
1 Transfer from SVS Money Market to Checking in the amount of $150,000.00

SVS MM Account
2 Deposits #95-96 for a total of $165,262.16

RECOMMENDATION:

Need to be acknowledge in minutes

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes[X] No[ ] Available: YesX] No []

04/25/2011



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
FEBRUARY 23, 2021
ITEM: GRANT BUDGETS 20-21
TOPIC: GRANT BUDGETS 20-21

PREPARED DR TUPOU
BY:

WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR, TUPOU
TYPE OF ITEM: Consent 1 Information ® Discussion O Decision

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM;

47

Adoption and Approve Grant Budget

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt and Approve

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached; Yes ® NoO Available: Yes® No 3

01/25/2011



SVS ESSER Grant
2020-2021 BUDGET

48

20-21
Account Description Proposed Budget
Revenue
242.0000¢ ESSER Grant 5 62,908.59
Total Revenue Ch§ 0 62,908.59
20-21
Expenditures Proposed Budget
242.1111 Elementary Programs S 10,000.00
242.1121 Middle School Programs S 4,950.00
224.1131 High School Programs S 4,953.40
242.2130 Nursing S 3,000.00
242.2410 Office of the Principal Services S 6,000.00
2410.2544 Maintenance S 34,005.19
Total Expenditures .$62,908.59.




SVS AISES Grant
2020-2021 BUDGET

49

20-21
Account Description Proposed Budget
Revenue
241.0000. Aises - Intel Grant S 20,000.00
241.0000.5400 Matching (transfer from GF) S 20,000.00
Total Revenue “$ T 40,000.00
20-21
Expenditures Proposed Budget
241.1131 High School Programs S 40,000.00
L 4$40,000.00.

Total Expenditures - ="




SVS CDL Grant
2020-2021 BUDGET

50

20-21
Account Description Proposed Budget
Revenue
243.0000 CDL GRANT S 14,658.00
Total Revenue -~ $ 0 14,658.00
20-21
Expenditures Proposed Budget
2431111 Elementary Programs S 11,000.00
243.1112 Middle School Programs S 3,658.00
Total Expenditures S 814,658.00




SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

FEBRUARY 23, 2021

ITEM: BUDGET ADMENDMENT

TOPIC: BUDGET ADMENDMENT

PREPARED DR TUPOU

BY:

WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR. TUPOU

TYPE OF ITEM:  Consent x Information ® Discussion [0 Decision

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

51

Budget Amendment

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt and Approve

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL

01/25/2011

Attached: Yes® No [ Available: Yes ® No [




Siletz Valley School Budget Amendment

From General Fund to AISES - INTEL

2/23/2021

52

New Budget
Original Budget Transfer Amount
100.2550. |Student Transportation Services S 54,000.00 | $ {20,000.00)( § 34,000.00
100.7000.|Ending Fund Balance 5 86,222.22 | § 20,000.00 | S 106,222.22
241.0000.{Transfer from General Fund {Revenue) S - $ (20,000.00)| S (20,000.00)
241.,1131.|Computer Hardware S - $ 20,000.00 | S 20,000.00
Total | S 140,222.22 | S - S 140,222.22




SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
FEBRUARY 23, 2021
ITEM: PERSONNEL CHANGES
TOPIC: PERSONNEL CHANGES

PREPARED DR TUPOU
BY:

WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR. TUPOU
TYPE OF ITEM:  Consentx Information Discussion [0 Decision

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

53

Holly Shank — MS Volleyball

Patrick McKnight- Flag Football

Darren Rilatos — HS Assist. Football Coach

Jesse Bird — Addition 3™ and 4" Quarter teaching

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes ® No [ Available: Yes® No O

0172572011





